Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

Thursday, October 24, 2013

VISION

The Pennsauken Schools will foster diversity and talent as well as prepare students with the knowledge, higher-order thinking skills, and communication-readiness for college, career, and workforce success.

MISSION

In partnership with parents and community stakeholders, the Pennsauken School District will provide continuous student academic improvement for the pursuit of life-long learning and happiness.

BELIEF STATEMENTS

Potential: The district believes that all students have great potential to become innovators of the

next generation. It is our responsibility to educate all students to their fullest potential and to foster an expectation for high performance. This requires adopting a positive attitude that drives the belief that with a high quality education and appropriate

supports, students can be successful regardless of circumstances.

Diversity: The district believes that our strength is in our diversity. Diversity enhances learning.

The individuality and uniqueness of all school community members will be fostered

and celebrated.

Accountability: The district will make all decisions in the best interests of all students by aligning our

vision and mission with policies, budgets, guidelines, curricula and district

performance data. Students should be afforded a highly effective educator in each classroom, differentiated instruction and alternative ways of learning. We believe that the current disparity in academic performance between different groups of students can

and must be eliminated.

Responsiveness: The district believes that communicating consistently with respect and honesty builds

relational trust. Mutual trust fuels responsiveness that focuses appropriately to address the needs of each school community member. The district should be responsive to the

needs of students in an evolving educational world and society.

Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

TABLE OF CONTENTS	
Note to Citizens in Attendance	4
Note to Chizens in Attendance	
Call to Order	4
Roll Call	4
Flag Salute (Business Meeting Only)	4
Approval Minutes of Prior meetings (Business Meeting Only)	5
Report of the Student Members of the Board of Education	5
Report of the Zone Parent-Teacher Association (Business Meeting Only)	5
Public Comment – (Agenda Items Only)	5
Report of Board Solicitor	5
Report of Committees of the Board of Education	5
Items for Board of Education Approval	6-20
1. Curriculum & Instruction	6-10
Student out-of-district placement contracts	6
Program	7
Staff travel/Professional Development	7
Pre-professional field experiences	7
Use of facilities	8
Other	9
2. Student Activities/Co-Curricular/Athletics	10-12
Activities	10
Trips	11
Athletics	12
3. Personnel	12-16
Resignations and retirements	12
Leaves of absence	14
Appointments	14-15
Extra Compensation	16
Other	16
4. Business & Finance	17-19
Special Services	18
Transportation	19
Actions Anticipated	19
October 24, 2013 Business Meeting	2

Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

Report of new business	19
Report of old business	19
Informational	19-22
Residence and Attendance Investigations for 2012-2013	19
Computer Repairs	20
Child Study Team	21
Student Enrollment	21
Board Member Attendance 2012-2013 school year (see attachment)	22
Security Drill and Fire Drill Report (see attachment)	22
Public Comment	23
Dates, Times, and Locations of Next Meeting(s) of the Board	23
Executive Session of the Board of Education	23
Motion to Adjourn	23

Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

NOTE TO CITIZENS IN ATTENDANCE

The Board of Education conducts Conference, Business and Executive Meetings.

Conference Meetings allow the members of the Board of Education to review and discuss school-related matters. The Board may take action at a Conference meeting but most of its actions take place at Business Meetings. Conference Meetings are open to the public. Individuals with a relevant interest in the function or duties of the Board are invited to speak a maximum of five (5) minutes on any one issue. You are required to give your name and address before speaking.

Business Meetings are those at which the Board of Education acts on the vast majority of items under its jurisdiction. The meetings are open to the public and citizens are allowed to speak. The Board welcomes comments from citizens. It does, however, respectfully suggest that citizens attempt to resolve concerns by speaking directly to school administrators before bringing it to the Board. Individuals with a relevant interest in the function or duties of the Board are invited to speak a maximum of five (5) minutes on any one issue. You are required to give your name and address before speaking.

Executive Meetings are conducted when the Board of Education must review and discuss confidential matters. By illustration, pending legal cases, personnel matters, and collective bargaining proposals are appropriate reasons for the Board to hold an Executive Session. These meetings are not open to the public.

CALL TO ORDER

Advanced written notice of this meeting of the Pennsauken Township Board of Education was sent to the Courier Post and Philadelphia Inquirer. Notice appeared in the legal notice section of the Courier Post stating the time, date, location and that formal action would be taken at that time. Notice was also posted with the Township Clerk.

Mr. McDevitt as President, declared this to be a legal meeting of the Board of Education.

Mrs. Rickets noted that on September 19' 2013 Conference Meeting minutes, Mr. Stargell was not listed as being absent.

ROLL CALL

Those in attendance and answering roll call were Mr. Brown, Mr. Kofoet, Dr. Meloni, Mr. Rodriguez, Mr. Stargell, Mr. McDevitt. Mr. O'Brien arrived at 7:40pm. Mr. Nguyen and Mrs. James-Wilson were absent. Also in attendance were Mrs. Martinez Superintendent, Mrs. Ricketts Business Administrator/Board Secretary, Mr. Wrzeszczynski Director of Personnel, Mr. Oliver Director of Elementary, Mr. Piarulli Solicitor.

FLAG SALUTE

Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

APPROVAL MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

A motion was made by Mr. Stargell and seconded by Mr. Kofoet to approve item #1.

*A correction was made for the September 19, 2013 Conference and Executive to reflect the absence of Mr. Stargell.

The motion was approved by a roll call vote with all members voting yes with the exception of Mr. Rodriguez who abstained, and Mr. Brown who abstained on September 26, 2013 Business and Executive.

1. BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken to approve the minutes of the following meetings of the Board.

DATES OF THE MEETING	TYPE OF MEETING	ABSENT MEMBERS
September 19, 2013	Conference	Mr. Rodriguez, Mrs. James-Wilson, *Mr. Stargell
September 19, 2013	Executive	Mr. Rodriguez, Mrs. James-Wilson, *Mr. Stargell
September 26, 2013	Business	Mr. Brown, Mr. Rodriguez
September 26, 2013	Executive	Mr. Brown, Mr. Rodriguez

REPORT OF THE STUDENT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

REPORT OF THE ZONE PARENT-TEACHER ASSOCIATION

Update

PUBLIC COMMENT – AGENDA ITEMS ONLY

Stephanie Haumesser

Pennsauken, NJ

• Daughter 2012 graduate, Quinn Wade scholarship money.

The Pennsauken Township Board of Education recognizes that the schools are the concern of all members of the community. With this in mind, the Board of Education welcomes and solicits input from the public. During the regular monthly Business Meeting, members of the community are afforded an opportunity to express their views. It does, however, respectfully suggest that citizens attempt to resolve concerns by speaking directly to school administrators before bringing it to the Board. Individuals with a relevant interest in the functions or duties of the Board are invited to speak a maximum of five (5) minutes on any one issue. You are required to give your name and address before speaking.

Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

REPORT OF BOARD SOLICITOR

REPORT OF COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

ITEMS FOR BOARD OF EDUCATION APPROVAL

Appointments #18, #19 and #20 were approved at the conference Meeting. Superintendent rescinded Curriculum and Instruction #6.

A motion was made by Mr. Stargell and seconded by Mr. Brown to approve all items on pages 6 through 16 with the exception of items approved at the Conference Meeting. The motion was approved by a roll call vote (7-0-0). A motion was made by Mr. Stargell to amend the previous motion to reflect that Curriculum & Instruction #6 was rescinded. The motion was approved by a voice vote.

A motion was made by Mr. Stargell and seconded by Mr. Brown to approve the Conference and Business Addendums. The motion was approved by a roll call vote (7-0-0).

1. CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION

Student Out-of-District Placement Contracts:

1. BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken to approve the placement of the following students in out-of-district programs for students with disabilities during the 2013-2014 school year.

STUDENT	PLACEMENT	COST	EFFECTIVE DATE	ACCOUNT NUMBER
201944162	Brookfield Elementary	\$46,200.00	9/23/13-6/30/14	11-000-100-566-000-08
				Or 20-251-100-560-000-08
135409493	Y.A.L.E. School Southeast,	\$57,132.00	9/25/13-6/30/14	11-000-100-566-000-08
	INC			Or 20-251-100-560-000-08
5000444	Rancocas Valley Regional	\$21,485.00	9/04/13-6/30/14	11-000-100-566-000-08
	High School			Or 20-251-100-560-000-08
	(State responsible)			
5000960	Brookfield Academy	\$45,591.00	9/24/13-6/30/14	11-000-100-566-000-08
				Or 20-251-100-560-000-08
135439442	Gloucester County Special	\$68,800.00	10/03/13-6/30/14	11-000-100-565-008-08 or
	Services School District	(\$430 per day)		20-251-100-560-000-08
202883520	Bancroft's Early Education	\$278.33/ day	10/15/13-6/30/14	11-000-100-565-008-08 or
	Program			20-251-100-560-000-08
201634050	Hampton Academy (Newark	\$310.17 per	9/5/13-6/30/14	11-000-100-565-008-08 or
	School Responsible)	diem \$55,831.00		20-251-100-560-000-08
135428896	Ewing High School	\$12,376.00	9/9/13-6/30/14	11-000-100-565-008-08 or
				20-251-100-560-000-08
135447061	Brookfield Elementary	\$47,575.00	9/16/13-6/30/14	11-000-100-565-008-08 or
				20-251-100-560-000-08
135404886	Archbishop Damiano School	\$40.552.20	9/5/13-6/30/14	11-000-100-565-008-08 or
				20-251-100-560-000-08

<u>Justification:</u> Approve private school placement.

Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

Program

Staff Travel/Professional Development

2. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve the following staff travel and professional development in accordance with P.O. 2007, C53 Section 15 of the Act amending NJSA 18A:11-12 and P.L. 2007, C53 Section 15 of the Act amending NJSA 18A:11-12:

ITEM	NAME	WORKSHOP	DATE OF WORKSHOP	FEE
A	Stephanie Dangerfield	Drugs, Brains, & Bullies: Understanding Today's Adolescence	11/20/2013	\$81.04
В	Karen Scheidemann	NJ Using the DSM-IV for Revolutionizing Diagnosis and Treatment	12/11/2013	\$89.99

<u>Pre-Professional Field Experiences</u>

3. BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken to approve the following pre-professional field experiences:

ITEM	UNIVERSITY	STUDENT	COOPERATING TEACHER	SCHOOL/ GRADE	DATES
A	Rutgers	Amanda Borodosvky	Shelby Bahosh	PMS – 8 th Grade French	01/03/14 – 01/15/2014 9 Consecutive Days
В	Rutgers	Maria Cohen	Elizabeth Holden	PMS – 7 th & 8 th Grade Art	01/03/14 – 01/15/2014 9 Consecutive Days
С	Rutgers	Vincent Doto	Fatimah Hayes	PMS – 7 th & 8 th Grade Social Studies	01/03/14 – 01/15/2014 9 Consecutive Days
D	Rutgers	Catherine Gidjunis	Dave Raudenbush	PMS – 7 th Grade English	01/03/14 – 01/15/2014 9 Consecutive Days

Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

Use of Facilities

4. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve the following facilities usages during the 2013-2014 school year. Required documentation is on file.

ITEM	DATES & TIME	ORGANIZATION	SCHOOL REQUESTED	FEES
A	10/01/2013 – 6:30pm 10/29/2013 – 6:30pm 12/10/2013 – 6:30pm 01/09/2014 – 4:30pm 02/04/2014 – 6:00pm 04/10/2014 – 6:00pm 05/15/2014 – 6:00pm	PSSA Support Staff (Scott Jones)	Middle School Cafeteria	NA
В	Saturday 12/14/2013 11:30am - 6:00pm	Pennsauken Neighbors Helping Neighbors (Holiday Concert)	High School Auditorium + Room 104-105	NA
С	Saturday 11/16/2013 7:00pm – 10:00pm	PHS – Homecoming Dance and Pageant (Teachers and staff will monitor event at no pay)	High School Cafeteria	Police presence requested
D	Friday, 11/01/2013 5:30pm -10:00pm	Pennsauken HS Soccer Boosters – Pasta Dinner (Jeff Goldstein)	Pennsauken HS Soccer Boosters – Pasta Dinner High School- Renaissance Café, Ice machine and sink in back for clean	
Е	11/11/13-3/29/14/ 6:30pm – 9:00pm Monday, Tuesday, and Thursdays	PYAA Wrestling	High School Wrestling Room	NA
F	2013-2014 School Year Every Wednesday 6:30pm – 8:00pm	Girl Scouts Meetings – Troops 30242 & 30521		
G	Saturday 2/1/2014 1:00pm – 9:00pm	PHS Tournament of the Bands Indoor Showcase	PHS All gymnasiums, all classrooms in the 300 and 100 wings, both cafes, and access to the ice machines.	NA
Н	Saturday 2/15/2014 3:00pm-9:00pm	Mid Atlantic Percussion Society Showcase Apache Band Boosters	PHS All gymnasiums, all classrooms in the 300 and 100 wings, both café and access to the ice machine.	NA
I	Saturday 4/5/14 7:00am- 4:00pm	Camden County Department of Health and Human Services (2014 Camden County Parenting Conference)	PHS High School- (all parking lots will be available for this event)	10 Classrooms: \$40/ each Auditorium & Atrium: \$1,200.00 Main Cafeteria: \$600.00 Small Cafeteria: \$300.00 Childcare Center/ Gym: \$200.00
J	Monday – Friday 10/28 – 11/15/13 6:00pm – 8:00pm	PYAA Cheerleading	Intermediate School Gymnasium	NA

Note: Dates Exclude School Activity Days & School Holiday.

Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

Other

5. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve Pre- School Consultant, Carolyn Burke, on our In-Service Day, November 5, 2013. She will be paid \$850.00 for the day. Account # 20-218-200-329-000-04

<u>Justification:</u> Mrs. Burke has been working with our faculty and staff as they implement the Creative Curriculum Program. The focus will be on the evaluation tool, Strategies Gold, and the sharing of information about progress monitoring with parents and children.

RESCINDED

6. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve Eileen Egan to assist teachers and administrators with the expansion of the Scantron program. Scantron is our major assessment tool throughout the district. She will be paid at the hourly rate of \$40.00 per hour; not to exceed \$3,000.00. Account # 11-190-100-320-000-02

<u>Justification</u>: Mrs. Egan has been instrumental in using the Scantron System since its inception. As we expand use of the system, she will be helpful in advising and developing useful data reports that will assist teachers and administrators.

7. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve Naviance software training for District counselors. The web-based training would be individualized by topics within a 4 hour time period in mid-November. The cost to the Board is \$750. Account# 11-000-218-320-000-04

<u>Justification</u>: Naviance has upgraded its software and can be used as a tool to support student's plans with guidance from school counselors.

8. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve EIRC as a consultant for professional development to our Educational Assistants on 11/5/13. All Education Assistants supporting grades K-12 will participate. The cost will be \$1,200 for the day. Account # 11-190-100-320-000-02

<u>Justification</u>: EIRC will train Educational Assistants on procedures and routines methods of supporting positive student behaviors. In addition, the program will provide knowledge of special education law and disability awareness. Furthermore; the program will allow them to focus on instructional strategies: especially on implementing academic and behavioral interventions.

Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

2. STUDENT ACTIVITIES / CO-CURRICULAR / ATHLETICS

Activities

9. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve students in Latin Club at Pennsauken High School to take the National Classical Etymology Exam, which is sponsored by the National Junior Classical League. Ms. Lisa Kubichek will proctor the online test after school in Room 110 between November 1st and December 6 2013. Cost to student is \$3.50 if registered by October 15th and a \$5.00 school fee paid for Ms. Kubichek.

<u>Justification:</u> The test measures students' knowledge of the English vocabulary based upon Latin and Greek word roots, with emphasis on academic and SAT vocabulary words. Additionally, taking this test is an opportunity for students to win awards and medals.

10. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve the Pennsauken High School Latin Club to continue membership in the New Jersey Junior Classical League (NJCL) and National Junior Classical League (NJCL). Chapter and membership dues are paid from the club dues collected at the beginning of the year.

<u>Justification:</u> The PHS Latin Club has maintained membership with both organizations since 2009. Five PHS students are current NJJCL Executive Board members. Memberships in both organizations are required to continue membership in the National Latin Honor Society. Both organizations offer contests, competitions, scholarships, and grants to students.

11. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve the Junior Prom Event for the Pennsauken High School Class of 2015 on Friday, May 2, 2014 to be held at Colleen's Caterers in Pennsauken. The Junior Class Assistant Principal along with the assistance of the Junior Class Advisors, Tameeka Wright and Ebony Kinder, and additional chaperones will be in charge. The hours of the prom are from 7:00pm until 11:00pm.

Justification: To sustain Junior Prom traditions.

12. BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken to approve the PHS Latin Club members to attend the 2014 national Junior Classical League (NJJCL) Convention, held at Emory University, in Atlanta, Georgia, from July 28 through August 2, 2014. Students will stay on the University campus for the duration of the convention and will be chaperoned by NJJCL sponsor teachers and other chaperones. Costs will be students' responsibility and will include convention registration, room and board, and travel expenses. The NJJCL obtains coach buses for travel. Students interested in attending will hold fundraisers throughout the 2013-2014 school year to help defray costs. The costs to the Board will be for bus transportation to Clearview Regional High School on July 28, 2014 and for pick-up at Clearview Regional High School on August 2, 2014.

Justification: Approximately 25 students are interested in attending the convention.

Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

<u>Trips</u>

13. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve the following fieldtrips and bus transportation for the 2013-2014 school year:

ITEM	DATES	SCHOOL	# OF STUDENTS	# CHAPERONES	LOCATION	PURPOSE	FEE
A	12/12/13	PHS	51 Juniors + Seniors	Bettie Jones	Rowan University	EOF + Admissions	Bus
В	04/30/14	Carson	11	Francine Eisenmann 4 Chaperones			Bus
С	TBA – May 2014	Carson	52	Christina Fessler – 16 chaperones	Christina Fessler – 16		Bus
D	06/05/14	Carson Gifted Class	27 Grades 1-4	Francine Eisenmann +28 chaperones	Academy of Music, PA	The Wizard of Oz Musical	Bus
E	12/09/13	PHS – Athletics	40	Billy Wright 2 chaperones	Wells Fargo Center, PA	Basketball Practice Educational Experience	Bus
F	10/19/13	PHS - Athletics	27	Billy Wright 2 chaperones	Richard Stockton College	Field Hockey Contest	Bus
G	12/04/13	PHS - Athletics	40	Billy Wright 3 Chaperones	Lindenwold High School	Football College Fair	Bus
Н	02/22/2014	PHS	32	Nick DeNofa 4 Chaperones	Parkland High School	Indoor Drum Line Competition	Bus
I	03/01/14	PHS	32	Nick DeNofa 4 Chaperones	Triton High School	Indoor Drum Line Competition	Bus
J	03/08/14	PHS	32	Nick DeNofa 4 Chaperones	Methacton High School	Indoor Drum Line Competition	Bus
K	03/15/14	PHS	32	Nick DeNofa 4 Chaperones	Egg Harbor High School	Indoor Drum Line Competition	Bus
L	03/22/14	PHS	32	Nick DeNofa 4 Chaperones	WGI Unionville High School	Indoor Drum Line Competition	Bus
M	03/29/14	PHS	32	Nick DeNofa 4 Chaperones	Dowingtown High School	Indoor Drum Line Competition	Bus
N	4/5/14	PHS	32	Nick DeNofa 4 Chaperones	Maps Champs Coatsville High School	Indoor Drum Line Competition	Bus
О	4/12/14	PHS	32	Nick DeNofa 4 Chaperones	Highland Regional High School	Indoor Drum Line Competition	Bus
P	4/19/14	PHS	32	Nick DeNofa 4 Chaperones	Haddon Heights High School	Indoor Drum Line Competition	Bus
Q	4/27/14	PHS	32	Nick DeNofa 4 Chaperones	SJ Championships Clearview HS	Indoor Drum Line Competition	Bus
R	5/1-5/4/14	PHS	32	Nick DeNofa 4 Chaperones	Atlantic Coast Championships Wildwood Convention Center	Indoor Drum Line Competition	Bus
S	04/05/14	PHS	45 – Latin Club Members	2	Clearview Regional High School Convention	NJJCL State Convention	Bus

Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

Athletics

14. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve the 2013- 2014 school year Winter Athletic Schedule for the Pennsauken High School Athletic Department.

<u>Justification</u>: NJSIAA constitution advises Board approval of schedule.

15. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve the PHS Varsity Club to conduct a Dodge Ball Tournament, traditionally hosted by the Irish Club, in the PHS Gymnasium on Thursday, November 14, 2013 from 2:15pm-4:30pm. Staff and students will both enter teams.

<u>Justification</u>: The event is good student-staff activity that illicit a positive climate and enhances school pride.

3. PERSONNEL

Resignations and Retirement

16. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to accept the following resignations and retirements:

ITEM	NAME	POSITION	SCHOOL	EFFECTIVE DATE OF RESIGNATION	REASON FOR RESIGNATION	YEARS OF SERVICE TO PENNSAUKEN
A	Beth Plenn	Speech	Delair	1/1/2014	Retirement	25 years +
		Language				4 Months
		Specialist				
В	Glenn Lukasiak	PT – Van	Food Service	10/10/2013	Retirement	1 year + 1 month
		Driver				•
С	Kristina Lopez	PT	Food Service –	9/27/2013	Declined Position	0
		Breakfast	Intermediate			
		Aide				
D	Lee Smalls	On-call	Food Service	10/11/2013	Job Abandonment	1.5 years
		Substitute				-

Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

Leaves of Absence

17. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve the following leaves of absence contingent upon verification:

ITEM	ID #S	POSITION/SCHOOL	REASON FOR LEAVE	DATES OF LEAVE	CONDITIONS OF LEAVE
A	2514	Maintenance	Medical REVISED	10/1/13-11/1/13	Without salary but with benefits
В	0533	Maintenance	Medical REVISED	8/26/13-9/20/13	With salary and benefits as sick and vacation days used
			Medical FMLA	9/21/13-1/3/14	Without salary but with benefits as per FMLA
			Medical FLI	9/23/13-11/1/13	Without salary but with benefits as per FLI
С	2049	Teacher Delair	Medical (Intermittent FMLA)	9/1/13-6/30/14	Without salary but with benefits as per FMLA
D	2301	Teacher	Maternity/Childrearing	2/24/14-3/28/14	With salary and benefits as sick days used
		Carson	Childrearing FMLA	3/29/14-6/18/14	Without salary but with benefits as per FMLA
			Childrearing FLI	3/31/14-5/5/14	Without salary but with benefits as per FLI
Е	0862	Teacher Burling	Medical	10/14/13-12/6/13	With salary and benefits as sick days used
F	3045	Teacher	Maternity/Childrearing	12/21/13-1/17/14	With salary and benefits as sick days used
		Baldwin	Childrearing FMLA	1/18/14-4/11/14	Without salary but with benefits as per FMLA
			Childrearing FLI	3/3/14-4/11/14	Without salary but with benefits as per FLI
G	0565	Teacher	Medical	9/3/13-9/20/13	With salary and benefits as sick days used
		Phifer	Medical FMLA	9/21/13-11/3/13	Without salary but with benefits as per FMLA
			Medical FLI	9/23/13-11/3/13	Without salary but with benefits as per FLI
Н	1024	Teacher Fine	Maternity/ Childrearing REVISED	9/26/13-11/13/13	With salary and benefits as sick days used
			Maternity/ Childrearing FMLA REVISED	11/14/13-2/21/14	Without salary but with benefits as per FMLA
			Childrearing FLI REVISED	11/25/13-1/3/14	Without salary but with benefits as per FLI
Ι	2232	Teacher PHS	Childrearing FMLA REVISED	9/3/13-11/11/13	Without salary but with benefits

Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

Appointments

18. BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken to approve the following appointments:

ITEM	NAME	POSITION	DATE	LOCATION	SALARY	INTERVIEW COMMITTEE	ACCOUNT NUMBER
A	Jillian Coyne	Substitute Teacher	As Needed call in teacher absence	District	\$85.00 daily	Personnel Director	11-120-100-101- 003-98
В	Jadhel Gomez	Substitute Teacher	As Needed call in teacher absence	District	\$85.00 daily	Personnel Director	11-120-100-101- 003-98
С	Pamela Martinez	Substitute Teacher	As Needed call in teacher absence	District	\$85.00 daily	Personnel Director	11-120-100-101- 003-98
D	Michael Smith	Substitute Teacher	As Needed call in teacher absence	District	\$85.00 daily	Personnel Director	11-120-100-101- 003-98
Е	Stefanie Johnson	Substitute Teacher	As Needed call in teacher absence	District	\$85.00 daily	Personnel Director	11-120-100-101- 003-98
F	Steve Smith	P/T Van Driver	As Needed	Food Service	\$10 per hour; no benefits	Director of Food Service and Assistant Director of Food Service	60-910-310-110- 090-99

Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

19. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to appoint the following personnel to the 2014 Spring coaching positions:

ITEM	NAME	POSITION	DATE	LOCATION	SALARY	INTERVIEW COMMITTEE	ACCOUNT NUMBER
A	Clinton	Head Boys	Spring	PHS	\$6,710	Principal,	11-402-100-101-
	Tabb III	Track	2014			Athletic Director	031-98
В	William	Assistant	Spring	PHS	\$5,185	Principal,	11-402-100-101-
	Snyder	Boys Track	2014			Athletic Director	031-98
C	Steve	Assistant	Spring	PHS	\$5,185	Principal,	11-402-100-101-
	Wallace	Boys Track	2014			Athletic Director	031-98
D	Phil	Head Girls	Spring	PHS	\$6,710	Principal,	11-402-100-101-
	Zimmerman	Track	2014			Athletic Director	031-98
Е	Trevor	Assistant	Spring	PHS	\$5,185	Principal,	11-402-100-101-
	Miller	Girls Track	2014			Athletic Director	031-98
F	Tyree	Assistant	Spring	PHS	\$5,185	Principal,	11-402-100-101-
	Jackson	Girls Track	2014			Athletic Director	031-98
G	Marc	Head Girls	Spring	PHS	\$6,710	Principal,	11-402-100-101-
	Granieri	Softball	2014			Athletic Director	031-98
Н	Sarah	Assistant	Spring	PHS	\$5,185	Principal,	11-402-100-101-
	Solvibile	Girls	2014			Athletic Director	031-98
		Softball					
I	Mike	Assistant	Spring	PHS	\$5,185	Principal,	11-402-100-101-
	Knipfer	Girls	2014			Athletic Director	031-98
		Volleyball					
J	Jack Killion	Head	Spring	PHS	\$5,485	Principal,	11-402-100-101-
	Jr.	Volleyball	2014			Athletic Director	031-98
K	Kevin	Assistant	Spring	PHS	\$4,385	Principal,	11-402-100-101-
	Jeffers	Girls	2014			Athletic Director	031-98
		Volleyball					
L	Joe	Assistant	Spring	PHS	\$5,185	Principal,	11-402-100-101-
	DeLecce	Baseball	2014			Athletic Director	031-98
M	Matt Baney	Assistant	Spring	PHS	\$5,185	Principal,	11-402-100-101-
		Baseball	2014			Athletic Director	031-98
N	Brandon	Assistant	Spring	PHS	\$5,185	Principal,	11-402-100-101-
	Bond	Girls	2014			Athletic Director	031-98
		Lacrosse					
О	Cetshwayo	Volunteer	Winter	PHS	-0-	Principal,	11-402-100-101-
	Byrd	Boys	2013-			Athletic Director	031-98
		Basketball	2014				

20. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve the following reappointment of substitutes, called on an as-needed basis, for the 2013-2014 school year:

TEACHERS							
LOCATION	SALARY	ACCOUNT NUMBER					
District	\$85.00 per diem	11-120-100-101-003-98					
Cheryl Burdett							

Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

Extra Compensation

21. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to amend the Board Resolution of June 27, 2013 below to reflect an end date of October 18, 2013.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken to approve the appointment of Dr. Theodore Johnson as Acting High School principal for July and August 2013 for an amount of \$500.00 per day. Account # 11-000-221-102-002-99

22. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve Ruth Stanley as a Librarian Aide for Franklin School. She would be paid at the hourly rate of \$8.28, working 6 hours on Thursdays and 5 hours on Fridays, not to exceed \$2,800.00. Account #: 11-000-222-106-000-99

Justification: Ms. Stanley would provide additional support at all of the other elementary schools.

23. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve Claudia Wehnau, a school nurse, to oversee the New Jersey Junior Classical League Regional Fall Meeting and the Venus De Volleyball Competition on November 4, 2013 for emergency care, as needed. Ms. Wehnau will be available between 7:00pm and 9:30pm during the course of the games. Ms. Wehnau will be paid \$40 per hour; not to exceed \$120.00.

Account # 11-000-213-104-103-98

<u>Justification:</u> There will be approximately 300 students and teachers present. It is imperative to have a nurse help with medical emergencies.

Other

24. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve the following lateral moves across the PEA salary guide for the 2013-14 school year:

ITEM	NAME	CURRENT DEGREE	CURRENT STEP	CURRENT SALARY	NEW DEGREE	NEW STEP	2013-14 SALARY	EFFECT. DATE
A	Bucket Davis – Teacher Carson	MA + 15	7	\$64,139	MA + 30	14	\$65,914	9/1/13
В	Lisa Nappi LDT/C – Phifer	MA + 15	8	\$65,850	Ph. D.	8	\$69,625	9/1/13
C	Breanna Ratkevic Teacher – Fine	BA	1	\$53,150	BA + 15	1	\$53,725	9/1/13

25. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve the payment for unused vacation days to the following resignations:

NAME	POSITION	SICK DAYS	PER DIEM SICK	VACATION DAYS	PER DIEM VACATION	TOTAL
Anne Lopez	Secretary – Transportation	14	\$36.00	9.5	\$153.93	\$1,966.34

Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

4. **BUSINESS & FINANCE**

A motion was made by Mr. Stargell and seconded by Mr. Brown to approve the Business and Finance section. The motion was approved by a roll call vote with all members present voting yes with the exception of Mr. Kofoet who recused on bill list item Van Air & Hydraulics and Food Service bill list A&A Pretzels, Dr. Meloni recused on the September Food Service bill list.

	RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Temperature in the attached exhibit for		approve line
paymen	RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the T t of bills for the month of that of dollars.		
28.	DEPARTMENT	TOTAL	
	October Bill List	\$3,409,954.16	
	September Special Checks	\$320,734.09	
	Debt Service ACH 10-1-13	\$ 408,127.51	
	Payroll Agency (9-13-13)	\$152,897.58	
	Payroll Agency (9-27-13)	\$150,907.39	
	Payroll Agency (10-11-13)	\$155,353.76	
	Food Service September 2013 Bill List	\$185,705.62	
	TOTAL:	\$4,783,680.11	
Report of Thursda 30. <i>BE IT</i> School at the B	RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Tof the Treasurer of School Monies for the month by, October 24, 2013 RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Education of the Education of the Education of Thursday, October 24, 2013.	of at the Busines Township of Pennsauken t Cash Reports for the month	ss Meeting of to approve the a of
following that as of Monthly of the B	region of the Board of Education of the Tag: Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-16.10 (c) 4, the of after review of the Secretary's Morey Financial Report and upon consultation with the boards' knowledge, no major account or fund has 2. 6A:23A-16.10 (a) 1 and that sufficient funds are ons for the remainder of the fiscal year.	Pennsauken Board of Educate Pennsauken Pennsauken Board of	cation certifies the Treasurer's als, to the best lation of

Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

32. <i>I</i>	SE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken to certify the
f	ollowing: Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-16.10 (c) 3, I, Celeste Ricketts, certify that as of
_	no budgetary line item account has obligations and payments (contractual
C	rders) which in total exceed the amount appropriated by the Pennsauken Board of Education
ŗ	ursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-8.1 and N.J.S.A. 18A:22-8.2 and no budgetary line item account ha
t	een over-expended in violation of N.J.A.C. 6:23-2.12 (a) 1.
	Celeste A. Ricketts October 24, 2013

33. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to award the sale of the transportation parts and supplies that can no longer be used by Pennsauken School District to the following bidder for the amount noted:

VENDOR	DESCRIPTION	TOTAL
Wolfington Bus	Transportation Parts &	\$818.69
	Supplies (See attached)	

<u>Note</u>: Per NJSA 18A:18A-45 items that are no longer needed can be included in with bid specifications to offset the price of a new purchase.

- **34.** *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to rescind the award of one item previously awarded to Jersey Paper Plus to supply Item # 18450015 Foam Tray at a cost of \$12.63 per case and award to the next lowest, responsible bid submitted by South Jersey Paper Products at a cost of \$15.06 per case. Vendor cannot supply.
- **35.** BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken to rescind the award of Bread and Rolls to Deluxe Bakery due to incorrect pricing submitted and award those items to the next lowest, responsible bid submitted by Penn-Del Baking Dist, Inc.

Note: Rescind award to Deluxe Bakery in the amount of Increase award to Penn-Del in the amount of \$2,210.40 \$13,730.40

36. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to correct Meeting Minutes from the August 22, 2013 Board of Education Meeting to delete the second reference to Item #37.

Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

Special Services

37. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve Monica Gross, M.A., CCC-SLP, LLC as a vendor to provide speech-language therapy (Spanish and English), and evaluations (Spanish and English) for the 2013-2014 school year. Ms. Goss' fee schedule is \$85 dollars per hour for therapy and \$200 to \$300 dollars for comprehensive speech-language evaluation.

Account # 11-000-216-320-304-08

<u>Justification:</u> Student requires speech-language services per IEP.

38. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve Staffing Plus as a vendor to provide speech-language therapy and evaluations for the 2013-2014 school year. Staffing Plus is an approved agency by the New Jersey Department of Education. Staffing Plus' fee schedule is \$85 dollars per hour.

Account # 11-000-216-320-304-08

Justification: Student requires speech-language services per IEP.

39. *BE IT RESOLVE by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve tutoring services for student #135404615 three times per week for one hour per session. The tutor will be Jennifer Browne along with Katie Santos as a substitute at a rate of \$40/ hour per PEA contract. Account# 110-150-100-320-00-08

Justification: Parent has requested additional academic support for special education student.

40. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve 360 Degree Therapy as a vendor to provide speech-language therapy, and evaluations for the 2013-2014 school year. Staffing Plus is an approved by New Jersey Department of Education. The fee schedule for 360 Degree Therapy is \$85 dollar per hour. 360 Degree Therapy will provide a speech-language therapist 5 days per week through June 2014.

Account # 11-000-216-320-304-08

<u>Justification</u>: Currently, there are students that require speech-language therapy services as per their IEP.

Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

Conference Addendum

1. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve the following staff travel and professional development in accordance with P.O. 2007, C53 Section 15 of the Act amending NJSA 18A:11-12 and P.L. 2007, C53 Section 15 of the Act amending NJSA 18A:11-12:

ITEM	NAME	WORKSHOP	DATE OF WORKSHOP	FEE
A	Noelle Rivera	Best Practices for Teaching Social Skills	2/7/2014	\$159.00
В	Monroe Logan	Differentiation and the Curriculum- Assessment Instruction	11/22/2013	\$125 + Travel Expenses
С	Julie Johnson	Differentiation and the Curriculum- Assessment Instruction	11/22/2013	\$125 + Travel Expenses
D	Rebecca Capizzi	Differentiation and the Curriculum- Assessment Instruction	11/22/2013	\$125 + Travel Expenses
Е	David Raudenbush	Differentiation and the Curriculum- Assessment Instruction	11/22/2013	\$125 + Travel Expenses
F	Nicole O'Conner	Differentiation and the Curriculum- Assessment Instruction	11/22/2013	\$125 + Travel Expenses

2. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve the following facilities usages during the 2013-2014 school year. Required documentation is on file.

ITEM	DATES & TIME	ORGANIZATION	SCHOOL REQUESTED	FEES
A	12/1/2013-3/31/2014 (Monday-Friday) 6:45pm-10:00pm	PYAA Basketball	Carson School Gym	N/A

- **3.** *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve donations of paper from CRW Graphics, 9100 Pennsauken Highway, Pennsauken, NJ. Upon approval CRW will deliver the skid to Pennsauken High School.

 <u>Justification</u>: Paper supplies can be used by our high school art and graphic design teachers in their instructional programs.
- **4.** *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve Professional Latinas Alliance Network, a non-profit community organization, to provide educational services to students at the Pennsauken High School.

 <u>Justification:</u> Provide educational services to students.
- **5.** *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve the following fieldtrips and bus transportation for the 2013-2014 school year:

ITEM	DATES	SCHOOL	# OF STUDENTS	# CHAPERONES	LOCATION	PURPOSE	FEE
A	11/21/2013	PHS	50	Eva Mendez – 3 chaperones	Stockton College	Presentation about issues in education	Bus

Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

6. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to accept the following resignations and retirements:

ITEM	NAME	POSITION	SCHOOL	EFFECTIVE DATE	REASON	YEARS OF SERVICE
A	Nora Davila	Teacher	Intermediate	8/1/13	Retirement	14 years
В	Edward Davis	Maintenance	Carson	12/31/13	Retirement	21 years

7. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve the following appointments:

ITEM	NAME	POSITION	DATE	LOCATION	SALARY	INTERVIEW COMMITTEE	ACCOUNT NUMBER
A	John Aragona	Substitute Teacher	As Needed call in teacher absence	District	\$85.00 daily	Personnel Director	11-120-100- 101-003-98
В	Jillian Coyne	Special Ed LTS Substitute - Replacing Tricia DeMarco	10/28/13- 3/16/13	Intermediate School	\$53,150 prorated; no benefits	Interim Principal, Interim Assistant Principal, Director of Personnel	11-209-100- 101-304-99
С	Cassandra Stewart	Non-Unit Secretary – Replacing Janet Ballay	11/11/13- 6/30/2014	Central Administration	\$32,000 pro- rated; plus non-unit benefit; working non- unit calendar	Superintendent, Director of Elementary Education, Director of Personnel	11-000-230- 105-001-99
D	Rosalie	Substitute Elementary Music	11/1/13- 3/17/14 (as needed)	Elementary	\$100 per day	Director of Personnel and Director of	11-140-100- 101-031-98
<i>D</i>	Cohen	Replacing Jennifer Bradbury	3/18/14- 6/9/14	Elementary	\$100 per day	Elementary Education	11-120-100- 101-004-99
Е	Evin Jones	Substitute Teacher	As Needed Call in Teacher Absence	District	\$85.00 daily	Personnel Director	11-120-100- 101-003-98

Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

8. *BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken* to approve the following leaves of absence contingent upon verification:

ITEM	ID #S	POSITION/SCHOOL	REASON FOR LEAVE	DATES OF LEAVE	CONDITIONS OF LEAVE
A	0829	Teacher	Medical	9/3/13-11/20/13	With salary and benefits as
			REVISED		sick days used
		Middle School			
В	2632	Teacher	Maternity and	10/11/13-10/29/13	With salary and benefits as
			Childrearing REVISED		sick days used
		Intermediate School			·
			Childrearing / FLMA	10/30/13-1/31/14	Without salary but with
					benefits as per FMLA
					-
			Childrearing / FLI	12/16/13-1/31/14	Without salary but with
					benefits as per FLI
					1
			Childrearing	2/1/14-3/16/14	Without salary or benefits

Informational

Violence and Vandalism September Summary

LOCATION	INCIDENT TYPE	OUTCOME
Howard M. Phifer Middle	Substance-Possession	Out of school suspension
Howard M. Phifer Middle	Violence- Threat	Out of school suspension

Harassment, Intimidation, or Bullying September Summary

LOCATION	INCIDENT TYPE	OUTCOME
Pennsauken High School	Verbal	Internal Suspension – Student/ parent
		conference

Business Addendum

9. BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken to approve the Pennsauken High School Senior Class of 2015 to travel to Florida for their traditional senior trip, a 5-day, 4-night trip. Students will be responsible for all expenses to and from the resort. Teachers and class advisors in charge of the trip include Tameeka Wright, Ebony Kindler, Richard Bonkowski (Assistant Principal), and additional teachers as chaperones. Trip coordinating company, World Class Vacations, has quoted the students at \$959.00 per person which will include charter bus transportation, round trip airfare, hotel accommodations, and extra complimentary Disney passes.

<u>Justification</u>: Continue Senior trip tradition. Students will be given the opportunity to participate in various fundraising systems to help offset expenses. School is also working on expanding community and staff donations to assist economically disadvantaged students in paying for the trip.

Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

Transportation

Actions Anticipated

REPORT OF NEW BUSINESS		

REPORT OLD BUSINESS

INFORMATIONAL

Residency and Attendance Investigations for 2013-2014

MONTH	TRUANCY/ ATTENDANCE	HOME VISITS	COMPLAINTS SIGNED	RESIDENCY CASES	FIELD INVESTIGATIONS	TRANSFER CARDS/ SIGN-OUT
Sept.	0	37	0	32	3	6
Oct.						
Nov.						
Dec.						
Jan.						
Feb.						
March						
April	_			_	_	-
May						
June						

Computer Repairs

MONTH	SERVICE CALLS SUBMITTED	SERVICE CALLS COMPLETED
AUGUST	17	9
SEPTEMBER	253	221
OCTOBER		
NOVEMBER		
DECEMBER		
JANUARY		
FEBRUARY		
MARCH		
APRIL		
MAY		
JUNE		
	TOTAL TO DATE	
2013-2014	270	230
2012-2013	1662	1592
2011-2012	889	879
2010-2011	1064	1048
2009-2010	1241	1265
2008-2009	1534	1506
2007-2008	1181	1123
2006-2007	1005	989

Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

2005-2006	1059	1059
2004-2005	853	774
2003-2004	1260	1212
2002-2003	1676	1459
2001-2002	238	198
2000-2001	75	75

Child Study Team

MONTH		EVA	LUA	TION	S				MEET	INGS				
	P S Y C	L D	S W	SP	O T	P T	Referrals	Initials	Re eval.	IEP S	Found Not Eligible	Exited	De classified	Enrolled
Sept.	20	17	9	8	5	1	9	0	12	26	2	129	0	1090
Oct.														
Nov.														
Dec.														
Jan.														
Feb.														
March														
April														
May														
June														
TOTAL														

Student Enrollment

	SEPT	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUNE		
	ELEMENTARY SCHOOL											
2000-01	2782	2810	2816	2792	2791	2798	2812	2811	2802	2795		
2001-02	2747	2768	2783	2781	2785	2794	2806	2805	3809	2795		
2002-03	2250	2273	2279	2274	2275	2283	2297	2298	2298	2275		
2003-04	2221	2223	2231	2236	2234	2235	2228	2225	2226	2220		
2004-05	2241	2241	3355	2258	2268	2269	2279	2273	2271	2265		
2005-06	2215	2213	2213	2213	2216	2222	2216	2219	2213	2214		
2006-07	2190	2189	2199	2195	2198	2196	2193	2184	2191	2193		
2007-08	2146	2134	2158	2151	2159	2151	2168	2168	2176	2177		
2008-09	2168	2174	2185	2186	2179	2184	2174	2174	2156	2167		
2009-10	2238	2243	2246	2238	2258	2243	2243	2241	2239	2236		
2010-11	2284	2275	2290	2290	2285	2287	2281	2285	2268	2273		
2011-12	2194	2194	2490	2204	2183	2182	2191	2199	2192	2185		
2012-13	2165	2179	2175	2175	2182	2178	2179	2186	2192	2190		
2013-14												
	SEPT	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUNE		
]	NTERME	DIATE SCI	HOOL		-	•		
2002- 2003	1042	1043	1023	1008	1008	1000	1000	999	999	996		
2003- 2004	939	907	917	917	908	905	903	894	895	888		

Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

2013-14	1323	1403	1402		OF DISTI		1402	1430	1441	1414
2011-12	1525	1485	1482	1456	1459	1466	1462	1458	1441	1414
2010-11	1578	1558	1551	1546	1548	1545	1543	1546	1575	1535
2010-11	1659	1591	1596	1600	1596	1598	1595	1577	1575	1570
2008-09	1627	1606	1612	1603	1604	1598	1595	1629	1589	1589
2007-08	1704	1693	1675	1677	1671	1652	1635	1629	1676	1632
2006-07	1788	1695	1779	1771	1738	1714	1749	1696	1683	1676
2005-06	1788	1778	1779	1771	1758	1761	1749	1776	1735	1734
2004-05	18/5	1849	1852	1849	1788	1783	1782	1786	17/6	1772
2003-04	1922	1849	1852	1849	1833	1809	1804	1786	1776	1772
2002-03 2003-04	1868 1922	1883 1909	1883 1911	1889 1901	1877 1879	1863 1869	1859 1864	1838 1845	1839 1829	1829 1819
	1834				1810				1791	
2000-01 2001-02	1720	1712 1833	1712 1817	1715 1803	1707	1697 1801	1696 1804	1695 1791	1685	1680 1777
2000 01	1720	1712	1710		GH SCHO	1	1,000	1.007	1,007	1,000
	SEPT	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUNE
2013-14	CERT	O COTT	NICTI	DEC	7.37	DES	3.5.1	4 P.P.	3 6 4 77	****
2012-13	794	795	801	808	809	812	810	819	820	820
2011-12	820	816	820	816	815	812	810	808	809	808
2010-11	837	839	841	840	832	835	831	837	837	834
2009-10	849	847	849	852	858	861	858	859	857	855
2008-09	893	893	895	890	888	885	882	883	882	885
2007-08	910	905	901	896	899	894	890	887	883	882
2006-07	919	918	916	918	914	905	898	897	896	894
2005-06	949	955	950	947	948	944	935	936	935	934
2004-05	1021	1025	1023	1030	1029	1025	1022	1020	1021	1020
2003-04	1057	1050	1058	1057	1048	1044	1035	1040	1040	1036
2002-03	1031	1030	1043	1041	1058	1054	1044	1042	1035	1035
2001-02	1554	1566	1559	1560	1560	1558	1556	1556	1555	1553
2000-01	1488	1491	1500	1506	1501	1492	1494	1493	1489	1488
					DLE SCH					1
2013-14										
2013	787	788	788	786	791	793	792	795	794	794
2012-	707	700	700	706	701	702	702	705	704	704
2011- 2012	817	814	814	816	806	817	815	816	815	815
2011	805	812	809	805	806	798	803	800	800	798
2010 2010-	807	807	794	794	796	800	794	794	794	800
2009 2009-										
2008-	775	781	783	786	790	786	793	793	807	792
2007- 2008	800	811	800	801	811	812	807	810	810	807
2006- 2007	847	847	854	853	846	837	835	832	828	827
2005- 2006	840	851	856	856	861	868	869	867	864	857
2004- 2005	858	864	859	856	857	855	862	858	856	856
		ı			ı	ı			ı	

Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

2011- 2012	123	131	140	132	132	131	133	124	124	125		
2012- 2013	130	139	130	135	132	137	138	137	135	143		
2013-14												
	TOTAL											
2000-01	5990	6013	6028	6013	5999	5987	6002	5999	5976	5963		
2001-02	6135	6167	6159	6144	6155	6153	6166	6152	6155	6124		
2002-03	6191	6229	6228	6212	6218	6200	6200	6177	6171	6135		
2003-04	6139	6089	6117	6111	6069	6053	6030	6004	5990	5963		
2004-05	5995	5979	5989	5993	5987	5973	5964	5937	5924	5913		
2005-06	5896	5835	5831	5824	5813	5817	5802	5798	5778	5764		
2006-07	5744	5732	5748	5737	5716	5699	5675	5639	5650	5648		
2007-08	5580	5545	5479	5570	5597	5571	5577	5561	5552	5543		
2008-09	5540	5552	5538	5539	5528	5507	5484	5479	5521	5476		

	SEPT	OCT	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUNE
2009-10	5521	5500	5501	5487	5516	5502	5490	5513	5481	5480
2010-11	5585	5517	5536	5668	5655	5650	5635	5628	5629	5621
2011-12	5532	5513	5512	5514	5484	5487	5493	5494	5477	5468
2012-13	5401	5386	5376	5360	5376	5386	5381	5395	5382	5361
2013-14										

Board Member Attendance 2013-2014 school year. (See Attachment)

Security Drill and Fire Drill Report (See Attachment)

PUBLIC COMMENT

The Pennsauken Township Board of Education recognizes that the schools are the concern of all members of the community. With this in mind, the Board of Education welcomes and solicits input from the public. During the regular monthly Business Meeting, members of the community are afforded an opportunity to express their views. It does, however, respectfully suggest that citizens attempt to resolve concerns by speaking directly to school administrators before bringing it to the Board. Individuals with a relevant interest in the functions or duties of the Board are invited to speak a maximum of five (5) minutes on any one issue. You are required to give your name and address before speaking.

DATES, TIMES, AND LOCATIONS OF NEXT MEETING(S) OF THE BOARD

	DATE	TIME	LOCATION	TYPE OF MEETING	WILL PUBLIC COMMENT BE TAKEN
Nov	vember 14, 2013	7:00 P.M.	Pennsauken Board of Education	Conference	Yes

EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

Board of Education Administration Building 1695 Hylton Road, Pennsauken, New Jersey 08110

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Township of Pennsauken that it adjourn to Executive Session as prescribed under the "Sunshine Law", if necessary, in order to discuss legal issues, contracts and personnel issues. Any discussion held by the Board of Education that need not remain confidential will be made public. Matters under discussion will not be disclosed to the public until the need for confidentiality no longer exists.

MOTION TO ADJOURN

A motion was made by Mr. Kofoet and seconded by Mr. Stargell to adjourn the meeting at 8:39pm. The motion was approved by a voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Celeste Ricketts Board Secretary